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Smart people - Smart city

MEMORANDUM
To: Mayor and City Council
From: Michael Starling
Date: 6/12/17
Subject Hotel Motel Fee Process

Reamntly the G ovamor sioned H B 564 which provides the C ity with the authority from the State
o haease the exdsting Hotel M otel Tax from 5% to 8% . The final stp In this process is the
creation and gpproval of an O rdhance by the C ity Council. A fier carefiil]l exam lnation and
discussion, saff has outlined the follow Ing strategic planning process to areate the O rdnance and
an associated list of profets for C oundil gpproval in O ctober.

Draft Plan
C ity staff will dentify all eligible profcots for fuinding with the stpulaton that only profcts
ncluded in a praviously goproved plan willbe considered.

Stakehoder C onversations
C ity saff will hold conversations with a targeted group of sakeholders to gather nform ation on
the mventory of profcts and begn to prioritize the profcts.

Council Sub€ omm ittee

Sim ilar to the annual C ity budget process, the M ayor will gppoint three Council M an bers to
sarve on a Comm ittee to refine and prioritize the projct list for final presmtation to the full
Council

Public O pen H ouse
The C ity will host a public Inform ation open house to share the proposed ordinance and list of
profFoswith residents and com m unity m en bers.

O rdinance
First reed of the final ordinance is scheduled for the O ctober 9% C ouncilM esting.
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